awais@ctc.org.pk

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:21 PM

To: awais@ctc.org.pk

Cc: ‘Shahid Ali'; awais@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Letter from Gulshan rehman CD

Attachments: envelope Back.jpeg; envelope front.jpeg; Main Letter.jpeg

It is must bhi initiated by farah

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 October 2021 12:28 pm

To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN,
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran
<nadeemka@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>
Subject: FW: Letter from Gulshan rehman CD

Dear Shahid

We have received complaint regarding harassment and using abusive language by UCPO Khalid Waseem. Please
investigate it on priority basis and share report for management review/approval.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: ULLAH, Ubaid

Sent: Wednesday, 20 October 2021 12:18 PM

To: 'Faizan Khan' <faizan.amazai@gmail.com>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Subject: Letter from Gulshan rehman CD

Dear Faizan
As per the instruction of Dr. Gedi , the letter from CD Gulshan rehman is forwarded for your consideration.

Regards

Ubaid Ullah Khan | PDA-RRU-KPK
WHO | Polio Eradication Initiative |
Emergency Operation Centre( EOC)
Cell: +92 333 9464205 |

Skype: ubaiduk?7
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